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Dear Sir or Madam

As 1 explain in my e-mail earlier, I was totally unaware of any prior

notification.

We have moved from the following locations in past 6 months
1220 Palm Garden Pl. Mel. Fl

o

1630 Wilmington Dr. Mel. FL

to

325 Tangle run Blvd. Mel. Fl

I am requesting to reinstate our corporation and please wave the penalty of
$600.00 . '
We have a new address for our office

13 East Melbourne Ave. Suite “ F
Melbourne, Florida 32901
321-508-5434

Please also find the attached $150.00 check for reinstatement fee, I am not

sure about this amount I added $61.25 and $88.75
I certainly appreciate your help in this matter

Thank yo
/

Homayon Bozo
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From: "corphelp” <corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us>
To: "H.Bozorg" <HBOZORG@cfl.rr.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 5:15 AM

Subject: RE: Dissolution of my corporation

You may reinstate a corporation that has been administratively dissolved. To reinstate, an application for reinstatement must
be completed and submitted to this office with the appropriate fees. Reinstatement forms can be downloaded from our
webpage at: www.sunbiz.org. Click on "Download Filing Forms”. On the next page select "Florida Corporations (Profit and
NonProfit)® and then select "ProfittNonProfit Reinstatement.” To request a form by mail , you will need to write a letter
requesting this form. Please mail request to the Division of Corporation, P O. Box 6327, Tallahassee Florida, 32314. We will
get your request and fill it promptly. You may call (850)245-8059 concerning any further questions you may have about the
fiting fees and reinstating.

Gina . ) -
Internet Access

--—-Qriginal Message—---

From: H.Bozorg [mailto:HBOZORG@cﬂ.rr.oom]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2002 1:55 AM
To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Dissolution of my gorporation

Dear Sir or madam

| do not believe that i received the forms in order 1o make my yearly report.

We have moved 2 times already from the registered address of 1220 Palm Garden FL

My EIN # is 593704261 HANNA HOMES CONSTRUCTION

Please help me out to reinstate my corporation and secondly accept my apology and not penalize me for large sum’s of
money, Allow me to repay the standard fee and kindly fax the appropriate forms to 321-259-9597 so i can resent them
to your office ASAP

Feel free to contact me at 321-508-5434

Thank you for your help

Homayon Bozorg

President of Hanna Homes Construction inc.

EIN # 593704261

10/3/02




